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. to see and return, please,

‘ir, J, C, Calandra

Director

Industrial Bio-Test AABS :ER

Laboratories Inc,.

1810 Frontage Road

Northbrook, 1llinois

U, 8. A, 12th February 1984

Dear Joe,

Paraquat : Urinary Estimation in Dogs

Thank you for your letter of the 8th February, enclosing the
results of paraquat estimations in the urine of dogs on various levels
of paraquat in the diet,

In a previous letter from John Kay of tlhe 30th Decembsr, thers
was some suggestion that difficultiea had been encountered in estimating
paraquat, snd he enclosed gsome notes of results which Pred Xohn of Cal-
chen had obtain®d, We are quite unable to sccount for these results
here, and I have asked Dr. Gege to write direct to Fred Kohn, with
copies of the correspondence to you.

It 18 of course necessary, in order to avold any loss of paraguat
in the urine, to take steps to inhibit bacterisl activity immediately
ths urine is voided, but I presume that you are already s=see of this.
It is difficult to understand why dogs on such widely varring paraqust
intakes (up to ten-fold) should show no differonce in the levels of
urinary excretion, and I think it would be wise to defer killing the
animals until we are satisfied that all doubts on the method of paraquat
estimation have been resolved.

Yours sincerely,

A. A, B, Swan

CONFIDENTIAL - PARAQUAT LITIGATION SYNG-PQ-02509732



